From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Ericson. Dean"

Cc: Groves, Amber

Subject: RE: 1RP-4643 Delineation workplan
Date: Friday, April 21, 2017 7:35:00 AM

Good morning Dean:

Thank you for your prompt response regarding the additional information requested for 1RP-4643
delineation workplan. Please keep us updated.

Olivia

From: Ericson, Dean [mailto:Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com]
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 6:57 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: 1RP-4643 Delineation workplan

Olivia,

Our consultant, GHD Service, Inc. has provided a map (see attached) showing the proposed monitor
well, boring locations, and approximate surface expression of the release. We are in the process of
obtaining a monitor well easement from the New Mexico State Land Office (NMSLO) to install the
monitor well. Once we receive the approved monitor well easement, the well should be installed
within two to four weeks depending on receipt of a monitor well permit from the Office of the New
Mexico State Engineer and the drilling company’s availability.

We are coordinating the remediation of the site with Ms. Amber Groves with the NMSLO and we are
aware of the requirement to provide a revegetation plan. The revegetation plan will be provided
with the remediation plan that will be submitted following completion of the site assessment.

Any questions please call,

Thanks,

Dean D. Ericson

Sr. Environmental Specialist
Energy Transfer Company
817-302-9758 — Office
432-238-2142 - Cell

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 5:37 PM
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To: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>
Cc: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: 1RP-4643 Delineation workplan

Dean:

The proposed delineation workplan for 1RP-4643 is missing a notable piece of information: a scaled,
preferably digital, map with the release area demarcated and proposed locations of the 5 soil bores
and potential monitoring well. Please provide this information. What is the timeline for the
commencement of the soil boring regime?

Please note that laboratory analytical data must have corresponding field data. Also, all data from
field tests need to be submitted as well. Like approval from NMSLO is required. FYl, NMSLO will want
to see a revegetation plan before approval.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.
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